MediaTek Inc.

No. 1, Dusing 1st Rd. Hsinchu Science Park Hsinchu City 30078 Taiwan

Date: August 24, 2021

Federal communications commission

Office of engineering and technology laboratory division
735 oakland mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: class Il permissive change for FCC ID: RAS-MT7921
(original Grant date: 01/05/2021)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a class Il permissive change for 2TX 11ax (WiFi6) + BLE Combo Card,
Model Name: MT7921, FCC ID: RAS-MT7921.

The Major change filed under this application is:

® The subject approved module is being used in a specific host(portable category
configuration: notebook computer, Brand Name:Lenovo, Model Name:
ThinkBook 14p G2 ACH.

SAR testing is performed to demonstrate compliance.

The host antenna has the same type as originally approved with lower gains in
the intentional transmit frequency bands, therefore radiated performance in the
intentional frequency bands is expected to be lower than that measured in the
original modular approval.

® Software security remains unchanged from the original application.

Please kindly review the application documents submitted and grant approval for this
Permissive Change application.

Stella Chang & <t Cley
Manager

MediaTek Inc.

886-3-560-0868 # 34963
stella.chang@mediatek.com



